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Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 2:00 PM
To: Ler, Bernard-JQ
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref:           5438780870SG;     Our Ref:          CC4/AIG19000190/Kfa3
Attachments: IMG-20190108-WA0000.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0001.jpg; IMG-20190108-

WA0002.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0003.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0004.jpg; 
IMG-20190108-WA0005.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0006.jpg; IMG-20190108-
WA0007.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0008.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0009.jpg; 
IMG-20190108-WA0010.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0011.jpg; IMG-20190108-
WA0012.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0013.jpg; IMG-20190108-WA0014.jpg

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Your Ref:           5438780870SG 
Our Ref:            CC4/AIG19000190/Kfa3 
 
Dear Benard, 
 
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 5215P (OI) & SGB 8680R (TP) ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD ON 
25/12/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he driven along middle lane of the said road, suddenly he felt an impact and 
realize his vehicle side swipe with our insured from left side. 
 
OID reported that he driven along extreme left lane of Cairnhill Road. When TP vehicle encroached into OI 
lane from right and collided to his vehicle right portion. 
 
Based on OI’s accident scene photo, shows the position of the TP vehicle is in-between middle lane and 
extreme left lane. We are view that our insured version more creditable. 
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim. 
 
For your approval/comments/instruction. 

 

Best Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 
 


